CC:

Donzella James
Senator, District 35

121-D State Capitol
Atlanta, Georgia 30334
District: (404) 625-8855

State: (404) 463-1379
Facsimile: (404) 656-6579

E-mail: Donzella.james@senate.ga.gov The State Senate
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

MEETING NOTICE

TO: SENATE URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Senator Sonya Halpern, 39th, Vice-Chairwoman
Senator David Lucas, 26th, Secretary

Senator Emanuel Jones, 10th, Member

Senator Nikki Merritt, 9th, Member

Senator Sheik Rahman, 5th, Member

FROM: Senator Donzella James, 35th, Chairwoman

COMMITTEES.:

Urban Affairs, Chair
Interstate Cooperation, Vice-Chair
Appropriations
Economic Development and Tourism
Education and Youth

WHEN: Thursday, October 31, 2024
TIME: 11:00 AM
WHERE: 450 CAP

AGENDA:

e HOA and Rent Control Wrap up
e Break and Sapelo Island Press Conference
e Sapelo Island Emergence Services

11:00 am —12:30 pm
12:30 pm — 1:00 pm
1:00 pm —2:00 pm

The chairman reserves the right to alter agenda at his discretion.

Burt Jones, Lt. Governor

Jackson Fuentes, Senate Press
Senator Steve Gooch, Majority Leader
Brent Churchwell, Senate Budget
Charlie Barrett, Pro Tempore Office

Natalie Simpson, Secretary of Senate Office

John Kennedy, President Pro Tempore

Nathan Corbitt, Office of Policy and Legislative Analyst
Gloria Butler, Minority Leader

Holly Carter, Legislative Counsel



